



JAN LEMER C. DELGADO

CONTACT

+971 50 836 9655

delgadojanlemer@gmail.com

Maisloon Bldg. King Faisal Rd. Al Majaz 1 Sharjah

EDUCATION

1997-2001
JOHN B. LACSON MARITIME
FOUNDATION UNIVERSITY -
AREVALO, ILOILO CITY

- Bachelor of Science in Marine Transportation

SKILLS

- Calm Temperament
- Public Relations
- Teamwork
- Time Management
- Leadership
- Effective Communication
- Critical Thinking

LANGUAGES

- English (Fluent)

PROFILE

I am hardworking person. Always possessed a positive outlook in life. Detailed oriented with 20 years of experienced as a seafarer. Ambitious and successful at working towards deadline. Developing and fostering appropriate skills and social abilities. Trainable and ready to explore new challenges in life. I'm a gold driven person and willing to embrace new career path.

I'm seeking for a job that fits my hardworking personality and can help me with my career growth.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Eastern Meditteranean Manning Agency Inc. JULY 2004-JULY 2024**
Able Bodied Seaman with OIC Licensed
 - Docking/undocking procedures (handling lines, securing ships) assisting with loading and discharging cargo.
 - Performing deck related maintenance duties under supervision of Boatswain.
 - Maintain steady course, properly execute all rudder orders and communicate utilizing navigational terms related to heading and steering..
- Italianis Restaurant** 2003-2004
Service Crew
 - Greet customers, record orders, and serve food and beverages with a consistently positive and helpful attitude, including answering questions about the menu.
 - Work together with the kitchen team to prepare food while following instructions, safety procedures, and sanitary requirements.
 - Handle guests concerns and complaints professionally and calmly to resolve problems according to restaurand policy.
- Melaware** 2002-2003
Factory Worker
 - Operate plastic molding and casting machines to fabricate plastic parts as per specifications.
 - Monitor the production process to ensure efficiency and adhere safety protocols and environmental standards.
 - Conduct routine and preventive maintenace on machines to ensure opeartional functionality.

REFERENCE

Katherina Marie Diez Molina
Emirates / Ground Supervisor
Phone: +971509733510

Estela O. Osorio
TPS/ Teacher
Phone: +971561656728
Email: estelaombiga891@gmail.com